

NETAJI SUBHAS OPEN UNIVERSITY

Accredited by NAAC with grade 'A'
DD-26, Sector- I, Salt Lake City, Kolkata -700 064.
Phone: (033) 4066-3220, FAX: 4066-3225
website: www.wbnsou.ac.in

Memo No: Reg. / Date: 14/12/2021

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMISSION OF THE LISTED CANDIDATES (RANK-WISE) FOR ADMISSION TO M.Ed. SPL. Ed. (I.D)-ODL COURSE, SESSION 2021-2023

1. Candidates will have to appear for Admission as per schedule (Rank-wise & Category-wise) given below. Allotment of candidates will be made strictly in order of merit.

2. At the time of Counselling candidates must have to bring the followings: -

- a) Any Photo Identity Card. E.g. Voter Card/ Aadhaar Card/Pan Card/Passport.
- b) Two passport size colour photographs.
- c) Bank Draft of <u>Rs. 17,000/-</u> (Rupees SeventeenThousands only) in favour of "<u>Netaji Subhas Open</u> <u>University</u>" payable at <u>Kolkata</u>. (Draft will be received only after verification of candidature).
- d) All the Original Mark Sheets and Certificates, Caste Certificate (for other than General Category), the RCI Registration Certificate and proof of weightage claim along with photocopies of the same for submission.
 - Failure of producing all the documents stated above will automatically cancel the candidature.
- 3. Candidates will have to report at the venue of Counselling (School of Education, Netaji Subhas Open University, CF- 162, Sector- I, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700064) 30 minutes prior to the stipulated time (As shown in the Schedule on second page).
- 4. Any discrepancy / anomaly noted by the applicants in the provisional merit list may be brought to the notice of the University within 16th December, 2021 by e- mail at schooledu@wbnsou.ac.inonly.
- 5. No T.A./ D.A. will be paid by the NSOU for attending the Counselling session for Spot Admission.

#Academic Qualifications attained from any fake university cannot be entertained and to this effect UGC guidelines are to be strictly adhered to.



ADMISSION SCHEDULE FOR ADMISSIONTO M. ED. SPL. ED. (I.D)-ODL COURSE, SESSION 2021-23

DATE	TIME	CATEGORY	VENUE	
20/12/2021 (Monday) To 22/12/2021 (Wednesday)	12 Noon To 3.00 P.M.	CATEGORY WISE MERIT LIST (ACCORDING TO RANK)	School of Education, * Netaji Subhas Open University, CF- 162, Sector- I, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700064	Attending Spot Admission does not mean getting admission in the Course. Admission depends upon verification of records.

*Route Guide:-

Sl	Route	Description	Time
No			
1	HOWRAH		1-Hour
	Rly. Station	Near Salt lake Tank No. 6	
2	SEALDAHA	/ LIC –BUILDING/	30 -Minutes
	Rly. Station	BIDHAN NAGAR NORTH Police	
3	Dumdum	Station or AZAD HIND DHABA	30 -Minutes
	AIRPORT		

Important Note:

- The program shall be delivered in a blended mode by judiciously mixing the components of resource-based self-learning, face-to-face counseling (PCP) and workshops (conducted at the University department/NIs for a total period of **90 days which is for 18 days** in each semester) and technology-enabled interaction and learning.
- ♣ All the PCPs, Workshops and Practical sessions will be held at the Kalyani Regional Centre, NSOU and other RCI recognized Training Institutions and duly approved by the University in and around Kolkata. Attendance for all curricular activities (Theory and Practical) is strictly MANDATORY.

REGISTRAR, NSOU